From: Simon Davis

Sent: 12 March 2025 11:09

To: Gary Morris I
Cc: Joshua Reid [

Subject: RE: A/222/24/PL Sports Hub - Ecology

Hi Gary,

Jo Edwards at Sport England had assured me we would get a response before the 14™". However, | did (as
discussed) ask her to send a response regardless of whether the app is withdrawn or not. Thanks for your
note confirming you will withdraw.

Kind Regards
Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874
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froms Gary Morri [

Sent: 11 March 2025 11:01

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL A/222/24/PL



To: Simon Davis <&it WL eov.uks

Ce osh e

Subject: FW: A/222/24/PL Sports Hub - Ecology

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
Or opening.

Simon,

Just to reassure you, as below, the application will be withdrawn before the 14™. | have a note in my diary to do this
on Thursday this week.

| assume nothing from Sport England? There’s nothing online at least.

Regards

GARY MORRIS MrTH
Partner
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From: Edward Jenkinsor [

Sent: 11 March 2025 10:55

To: Gary Morris_

Cc: Rachel Alderson <Rachei Alder gov.uk>: Joshua Reid _Joe Russell-

Wells <iog Russali-e OV k> Ros Bryant <ros. brvant@arun.gov.ak>; Antonio Conterato

Subject: RE: A/222/24/PL Sports Hub - Ecology

Hi Gary,

| had a meeting with the client this morning and the directive is still o withdraw the application before the

1419 pMarch — | am on leave from this evening, but please can you confirm back to all when this has been
done.

in addition, we discussed previously that it would be good if we can get a response from Sport England
before this date, have they responded yel? If not once we withdraw the application is there any way we ¢an
still ensure we get a responseg from then?

Thanks

Edward Jenklnson

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL A/222/24/PL
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